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MEMORANDUM FOR: Charles J. Fitti, Assistant Executive Secretary
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel

FROM: C. James Holloway, Jr., Assistant Chief, License Fee
Management Branch, ADM

.

SUBJECT: ASLBP STAFF DATA - FY 1981

This will confim our Hovember 12, 1981 telephone conversation concerning
your Hovember 10, 1981 memo (dated October 10,1981) in which you indicated
in the first paragraph that ASLBP had 27 professional positions in FY 1981.
In our conversation you indicated that 7 of these positions had not been
filled for the entire fiscal year. After checking the employment records,
you indicated that the 7 professionals should be converted to 2 full time
equivalents (FTE's). This leaves a net of 22 FTE's on the ASLBP plus the
10 consultants referred to in your second paragraph for a total of 32 FTE's
of Professional effort consumed in FY 1981.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

::t :.', c. J:r:: i:c:=n Jr.'
. _ . .

C. James Holloway, Jr., Assistant Chief ,

License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration
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